STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil) Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Email: georgepm244@aol.com Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse. Email: robfreel@btinternet.com

MINUTES OF STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING - HELD ON; MONDAY 21 September 2015

G. Smith	In attendance	Apologies	
	R. Craig	S. Montgomery	
R. Freel	J. Robb		
		n two representatives from Police Sco	tland and 12
	ic were in attendance.		
	velcomed everyone to the me	eting.	
		5	
2. PREVIOUS MI	INUTES		Action
Those present agreed	the Minutes were an accurate	e record.	
3. POLICE REPO	RT		Action
		n the month. 13 reported crimes of whi	
		, 1 house break-in and 1 shop theft. Van	dalism
		ill being investigated. There have been	
		s sheltered housing complex and the po	
5	spoken with some of the resid	lents. Police are maintaining a presence	in the
area. Sur Cooper advised the	ara had been an attempted th	off of one of the banches in the Dublic D	Dork
	workmen challenged the indiv	left of one of the benches in the Public P viduals	
		bike in the Patrickholm area driving recl	klessly
		he police are aware of person involved.	Nicosiy
		and Manse Road. Cllr Campbell to arrar	nde a
		arried out on Strathaven road.	5
	e would like to set up a meetir		
	SING FROM PREVIOUS MINU	TEC	
	buld be dealt via the Agenda it		
5	C C	ems.	
5. CORRESPOND	ENCE		
			<u> </u>
	ough the details of correspon	dence received and outgoing and a list o	
orrespondence had be	ough the details of correspon	dence received and outgoing and a list c es. The secretary provided an overview o	
correspondence had be nost pressing.	ough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute	es. The secretary provided an overview of	of the
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to 3	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie	of the es
orrespondence had be nost pressing. lote: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now supp	ough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to s ort this application due to it b	es. The secretary provided an overview of	of the es
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF	ough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to s ort this application due to it b	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie	of the es
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now suppo 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS	ough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to s ort this application due to it b	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie	of the es
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAR 5.1ROADS No issues arising.	ough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to s ort this application due to it b	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie	of the es
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to t ort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru	of the es
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to t ort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru	of the es ucture.
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Jote: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF S. TROADS Jo issues arising. S. 2PLANNING An old planning application has been	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to t ort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawn n lodged to knock down a buil	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru n for Kirk Street.	of the es ucture.
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now suppo 6. SOUTH LANAR 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application has been come discussion on wh	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to t ort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawn n lodged to knock down a buil	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros	of the es ucture.
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application has been some discussion on wh vas. Planning application loop	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawn n lodged to knock down a buil nether this building was listed	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros	of the es ucture.
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm ppeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application forme discussion on wh vas. Planning application loo o be taken down.	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawr n lodged to knock down a buil nether this building was listed dged for eco house to be built	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros or not as chair intimated that at one tim t by CS Homes at Udston Farm. Out buil	of the es ucture. ss. he it dings
orrespondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application An application has been come discussion on wh vas. Planning application loo o be taken down. NHS ground at hospital	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawr n lodged to knock down a buil nether this building was listed dged for eco house to be built	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros or not as chair intimated that at one tim	of the es ucture. ss. he it dings
correspondence had be most pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now supp 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning applica An application has been Some discussion on wh was. Planning application loo to be taken down. NHS ground at hospital by Scottish Govt.	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute nan & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawr n lodged to knock down a buil nether this building was listed dged for eco house to be built	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros or not as chair intimated that at one tim t by CS Homes at Udston Farm. Out buil	of the es ucture. ss. he it dings
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application An application has been Some discussion on wh was. Planning application low to be taken down. NHS ground at hospital by Scottish Govt. (Ceppies Appeal	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute han & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawn n lodged to knock down a buil hether this building was listed dged for eco house to be built I has still not moved forward c	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cross or not as chair intimated that at one tim t by CS Homes at Udston Farm. Out buil due to offers put forward not being acce	of the es ucture. ss. he it dings epted
correspondence had be nost pressing. Note: Councillors Holm appeal; they now support 6. SOUTH LANAF 5.1ROADS No issues arising. 5.2PLANNING An old planning application An application has been Some discussion on wh vas. Planning application loo o be taken down. NHS ground at hospital by Scottish Govt. Ceppies Appeal Some debate on this m	rough the details of correspon een circulated with the minute han & Cooper have written to sort this application due to it b RKSHIRE COUNCIL ation has now been withdrawn n lodged to knock down a buil hether this building was listed dged for eco house to be built I has still not moved forward contact hatter with some people havin	es. The secretary provided an overview of Scottish government regards the Keppie eing able to provide much need infrastru- n for Kirk Street. Iding at the side of Danmore, 6 The Cros or not as chair intimated that at one tim t by CS Homes at Udston Farm. Out buil	of the es ucture. ss. he it dings epted eting

STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil) Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Email: georgepm244@aol.com Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse. Email: robfreel@btinternet.com

Campbell both intimated that inward investment was required and was unlikely to come from the council. Councillor Dorman was still opposed to the idea of the development and stated most people were against the development. Beth Grant a member of the public intimated that the	
village was a commuter town and as such could grant monies not be made available similar to Strathaven. Unfortunately Strathaven is classed as a market town and it has a different status. Cllr	
Cooper intimated that the conservation areas could attract funding however it requires a local group to come forward with ideas and to make a funding application.	
Chair went over old ground in respect of the local plan and the bypass being development lead	
with the local authority ignoring this when Persimmons built up East Mains.	
Cllr Cooper intimated that the council tax had been frozen for the last few years and that more services are likely to be cut due to more savings cuts in the council.	
Questions on the amount of council tax being generated by the village and new houses and what	
services would likely to increase.	
Other matters	
The implementation date for SLC transport boundary changes review has been postponed to 12	
April 2016. 7. HEALTH MATTERS	
Robert Craig advised that following a PPC meeting he had been advised that 19 November has	
been designated as World Toilet Day for mainly sanitation in the Third World. There was some discussion on this in relation to the closure of local public toilets.	
Mark Monie suggested a public buy out for the toilets in the village; it was pointed out that this	
could be done by a group however they would need to submit a business plan and that someone would have to be responsible 24/7 for the keys etc. Cllr Cooper advised she had been dealing with	
a group in Strathaven who wished to do the same and she outlined all the complex issues re Rates,	
Hygiene, Health and Safety, insurance etc. that would be involved.	
8. UTILITIES	
No matters arising, although the superfast broadband connection and wireless reception was discussed. It was noted that masts are being upgraded.	
9. TRANSPORT	
No matters arising although reported that School bus matter was deferred till April 2016	
10. REPORTS	
10.1 Elected Members	
10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New	
10.1 Elected Members	
10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be	
10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be	
10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to a better standard and works are complete. 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to a better standard and works are complete. Cllr Campbell had received numerous queries re Danmore and had advised the meeting there had been no approach to SLC to use this property for homeless flats or DHSS bed and breakfast. 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to a better standard and works are complete. Cllr Campbell had received numerous queries re Danmore and had advised the meeting there had been no approach to SLC to use this property for homeless flats or DHSS bed and breakfast. Friends of the park were also to be congratulated for their work in the park and recent events. 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to a better standard and works are complete. Cllr Campbell had received numerous queries re Danmore and had advised the meeting there had been no approach to SLC to use this property for homeless flats or DHSS bed and breakfast. Friends of the park were also to be congratulated for their work in the park and recent events. 10.2Treasurer 	
 10.1 Elected Members Cllr Cooper advised the Bank was re-possessing the take away part of the burnt out building in New Street and the Bookmakers were still interested in buying all of the building. Three 3 tier planters were placed in the village with SLC donating the plants for them. Cllr Cooper also advised work going to plan in the Public Park play area and hopefully the top area would be open very soon. Further work to be carried out at the bottom of the Park, also new benches to be made available. An application for a suite of adult fitness equipment to be submitted to SLC for use in the park. 420 trees for wildlife and 30 hedges have also been made available by SLC. Cllr Cooper would also attempt to obtain a green flag for the park in the future one it has come to a better standard and works are complete. Cllr Campbell had received numerous queries re Danmore and had advised the meeting there had been no approach to SLC to use this property for homeless flats or DHSS bed and breakfast. Friends of the park were also to be congratulated for their work in the park and recent events. 	

STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

(www.community-council.org.uk/stonehousecommunitycouncil) Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Email: georgepm244@aol.com Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse. Email: robfreel@btinternet.com

11	FACEBOOK	
	Continues to be used.	
12	AOCB	
12.1	Reception Masts in Stonehouse/Strathaven area are undergoing an upgrade at the	
12.2	 moment which has caused some dips in the 3G service. Friends of the Park – A walk is to be held on 26 September at 10.00 am. All to meet in the Park. A Halloween event is being organised for 30 October and will be confirmed later. A fund raising evening in Lifestyles on 21 November is still in the planning process. CC received a request from The Bowling Club asking for a letter of support for grant application to Viridor for new bankings. Chair will provide this 	
12.3	Colin McDowall, Director of Planning with SLC is retiring and Michael McGlynn is to succeed him. Chair to arrange a suitable date to meet with Mr McGlynn.	
12.4	Paul Grant, Minister of St Ninian, s Church is leaving to take up a position as Chaplain for the Healthcare in Glasgow. His last service will be held on Sunday 4 October and a leaving party will be held in the Church Hall on Friday evening October 2. All welcome.	
12.5	The Paterson Church is due to organise the Remembrance Service this year. Chair to liaise with Church and keep the same Order of Service as last year. It was brought to the attention of the CC that the new Cemetery has not been finished to a very good standard. Also tap at Glebe Cemetery is needing attention or a new one installed. Secretary will follow up on this	Sect.
12.6	The University of the West of Scotland is possibly moving out of Hamilton. CC to write letter of support to keep in Hamilton.	Sect
12.7	The question of a traffic crossing at the bottom of Manse Road was raised but as there was already one at the hospital this would be very unlikely. Clirs present could look at this	
12.8	Danny Baxter advised the meeting that all was well with the Bees in the area although production of homey was low	
12.9	Chair advised that CC officials will be meeting an organisation to discuss the village survey questionnaire	
	DATE OF NEXT MEETING The next meeting will be held at Lifestyles on Monday 19 October 2015 at 7.30.	